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Hansen, Edward J . , EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 
Tuesday, February 19, 2008 2:59 PM 
'Camille J Reynolds' 
RE: Lea Station to Monument 6-Inch Site (1R-0404) 

Dear Ms. Reynolds: 

The New Mexico O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n (OCD) has reviewed the s o i l remediation work plan 
f o r the above referenced s i t e . The OCD hereby approves the work plan f o r the above 
referenced s i t e . Please submit a s o i l remediation r e p o r t w i t h i n 60 days of completion of 
the work plan. 

Also, please be advised t h a t OCD approval does not r e l i e v e the owner/operator of 
r e s p o n s i b i l i t y should operations pose a t h r e a t t o ground water, surface water, human 
he a l t h or the environment. I n a d d i t i o n , OCD approval does not r e l i e v e the owner/operator 
of r e s p o n s i b i l i t y f o r compliance w i t h any OCD, f e d e r a l , s t a t e , or l o c a l laws and/or 
r e g u l a t i o n s . 

I f you have any questions regarding t h i s matter, please c a l l me at 505-4 7 6-34 8 9. 

Edward J. Hansen 
Hydr o l o g i s t 
Environmental Bureau 

O r i g i n a l Message 
From: Camille J Reynolds [mailto:cjreynolds@paalp.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2008 9:57 AM 
To: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 
Subject: Lea S t a t i o n t o Monument 6-Inch S i t e 

Pursuant t o our conversation Plains r e s p e c t f u l l y requests approval t o conduct s o i l 
remediation a c t i v i t i e s at the Lea S t a t i o n t o Monument 6-Inch release s i t e . Nova Safety 
and Environmental on behalf of Plains submitted a S o i l Remediation Work Plan dated June 
2006 NMOCD Ref# 1R-0404 which d e t a i l s s o i l remediation a c t i v i t i e s t o be conducted at the 
s i t e . At t h i s time Plains i s requesting NMOCD approval t o conduct s o i l a c t i v i t i e s at the 

Please contact me w i t h any questions or comments. 

Sincerely, 

Camille Reynolds 
Remediation Coordinator 
Plains A l l American 

o f f i c e : 505/396-3341 
fax: 505/396-2754 
c e l l u l a r : 505/441-0965 

######################################################################## 
A t t e n t i o n : 
The i n f o r m a t i o n contained i n t h i s message and/or attachments i s intended only f o r the 
person or e n t i t y t o which i t i s addressed and may contain c o n f i d e n t i a l and/or p r i v i l e g e d 
m a t e r i a l . I f you received t h i s i n e r r o r , please contact the Plains Service Desk at 
713-646-4444 and delete the m a t e r i a l from any system and destroy any copies. 

Ed 

s i t e . 

This footnote also confirms t h a t t h i s email message has been scanned f o r Viruses and 
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Content and cleared. 

######################################################################## 

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Se c u r i t y System. 
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